
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 6/25/2010 2:25:13 PM

'Brown, Lindsay M.' (lindsay.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: PGE documents

Hi Lindsay,

To recap our phone call, this customer is not scheduled for a shut off. The 24 hour notice went out 
because the account is delinquent, but our credit folks know to not schedule the shut-off while this issue 
is being resolved.

Megan

From: Brown, Lindsay M. [mailto:lindsay.brown@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 25. 2010 2:15 PM 
jo; Redacted
Cc: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: PGE documents

Hi Megan,

I left you a voicemail as well. We are still discussing this case internally at the CPUC. In the meantime, 
I understand that Kevin has received a notice to pay the deposit within 24 hours or else his power will 
be shutoff. Could you please ensure that this does not happen pending resolution of this issue? Thank 
you.

Lindsay

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23. 2010 10:31 AM
To: Brown, Lindsay M.; Redacted_________
Subject: Re: PGE documents

Lindsay - meg an will work with you. Megan - please call Lindsay.

From: Brown, Lindsay M. <lindsay.brown@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Tue Jun 22 23:16:12 2010
Subject: FW: PGE documents
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Brian,

I have been asked to look into a deposit issue with PG&E concerning Redacted 
speak to at PG&E about this? Thanks!

t Who should I

Lindsay

From: |Redacted___________________
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:18 PM 
To: Green, Stephanie 
Subject: FW: PGE documents

Stephanie;

Attached are the scans of the documents. As you can see I have been working on this since the end of
March.

Stand by for additional documents.

Kevin

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:13 PM 
To: I Redacted I
Subject: PGE documents

Here are the documents you requested

Redacted

Office Manager
Redacted

SB GT&S 0448162



www.performancetrailersinc.com
www.perftrlrs.com

SB GT&S 0448163

http://www.performancetrailersinc.com
http://www.perftrlrs.com

